MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of Part-II 6th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2022-2023 held on 28.07.2022 at MPCB, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri. A. L Jarhad, Chairman, MPCB

2. Shri Ashok Shingare, Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.

3. Shri P.K. Mirashe,
Technical Advisor, MIDC.

Member

4. Dr. Y. B. Sontakke, Member Convener Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

5. Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & Representative from NEERI - leave of absence was granted.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri V.M. Motghare Invitee Member Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member Regional Officer (BMW), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 37 of Consent to Establish cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet No. 37	7		5 6 55	
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000140753	Lupin Limited 30/10 to 30/13 & 64/7 T-142, MIDC Tarapur Palghar	Establish for modification of Boilers (02 Nos)	Commissioni ng of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for Installation/modification of two 08 TPH briquette fired Boiler with Electrostatic Precipitator as an Air Pollution Control System & put-up Natural Gas fired Boilers on standby mode. Committee also noted that, there will be no change in production activity. Committee further noted that, PP has provided ETP & treated effluent is 100% recycled in the process to achieve ZLD. Committee also noted that, PP has proposed Electrostatic Precipitator as an Air Pollution Control System. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Consent to Establish for Installation/modification of two 08 TPH briquette fired Boiler by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall install Electrostatic Precipitator as an Air Pollution control system to proposed Boiler.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000139432	Govind Milk and Milk Products Pvt. Ltd. 93/1,93/2,94/1,5 Ganeshsheri, Kolki Phaltan	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for Expansion of Dairy unit. Committee also noted that, Industry has provided ETP of capacity 1000 M3/day which is comprising of Bar Screen Chamber, Oil & Fat trap, Equalization Tank, DAF, UASB Feed tank, aeration Tank, Clarifier, sand & carbon filter, chlorination, final tank, SDB's. The effluent generation from expansion also proposed to treat in same ETP.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of Consent to Establish for Expansion of Dairy unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards Compliance of Consent conditions.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000141043	ADM Agro industries Latur and Vizag Pvt. Ltd. G75 to 86 Latur Latur	Consent to Establish for Expansion		Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for Expansion for soya Chunks – 24 MT/Day and storage area for finished goods, installation of two new Biomass Boilers of 12 TPH each. Committee also noted that, Industry Not having sufficient land for the disposal of effluent, not disposing hazardous waste regularly and not obtained EPR as per plastic rules Not provide adequate ETP, JVS are exceeding and not submitted justification for increase in CI. After due deliberation, it was decided to Issue SCN for Refusal for Consent to Establish for Expansion for above non compliances.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000141744	Uttam Galva Metallics Limited., (Oxygen Plant) Village- Barbadi & Inzapur, Bhugaon Link Road, Tal & Dist Wardha - 442001	consent to establish for installation of oxygen plant in their existing integrated steel plant	Commissioni ng of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for installation of oxygen plant in their existing integrated steel plant. Committee also noted that, PP has existing valid consent to operate up to 30.06.2024. They have adequate capacity of existing ETP and STP to take care of expansion effluent and sewage. Also there will not be generation of any air pollution from the expansion activity.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					After due deliberation it was decided to grant consent to establish for installation of oxygen plant.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000139579	Mumbai International Airport Pvt. Ltd. 1st floor, CTS No. 2085 (Part), 1405 (Part) & 145- A(Part), 145- A(Part), Terminal 1- B, Santacruz (East), Mumbai- 400099.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for Proposed Construction at CTS No. 1405(Part), Marol & CTS No. 145-A(Part), Sahar, Building No. 3 (NS-C01) at CTS No. 145- A(Part), Sahar, Mumbai for non-operational area (landside) Development of Chhatrapati Shivaji Maharaj International airport and construction of proposed three buildings viz: (i) proposed Building No.1 (T1-C04), (ii) Building No. 2 (T2-C05) and (iii) Building No 3 (NS-C01) projects having total plot area is 17,06,100.0 Sqm and Construction BUA 8,46,516.77 Sqm out of total BUA 8,77,696.77 Sqm as per EC dt .31/03/2020. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environment Clearance, proposed to provide STP and OWC. After due deliberation it was decided to grant Consent to Establish by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility. 2. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 40% of total available parking slots. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000142349	SP Sugar & Agro Pvt Ltd Sr No. 261, 283, 284 Ghatsavali, Beed - Parali Road Beed	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for 3500 TCD Sugar and 14 MW Co-generation unit with C.I. of Rs. 159.80 Crs. Committee also noted that PP has Proposed ETP of capacity 700 CMD and STP of 25 CMD. Proposed Boiler of 90 TPH with ESP as APC system. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for 3500 TCD sugar and 14 MW cogeneration unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000139887	Sahkarmaharshi Bhausaeb Thorat Sahkari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. Amrutnagar Sr. no. 85, 91 & 92 Post Sangamner SK., Tal. Sangamner, Dist. Ahmednagar, Maharashtra Sangamner	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for 40 KLPD molasses base distillery unit. Committee also noted that PP for propose expansion 320 CMD Spent wash industry has proposed MEE- 500 CMD, Incineration Boiler – 21TPH. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish Expansion for 40 KLPD molasses base distillery unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of Environment Clearance & consent

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					conditions.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000142310	Shree Balaji Biofuels Pvt Ltd E-7 Plot: E-7, Indapur Industrial Area, Village: Loni Deokar, Taluka Indapur, Dist.: Pune Indapur	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for the Proposed 200 KLPD Ethanol Plant based on Grain and Power Generation Plant capacity 4.5 MW. Committee also noted that, Industry has Applied for EC & Discussed in Expert Appraisal Committee, on 08.07.2022 and recommended with conditions. Industry has Proposed RO, MEE & Dryer with CPU as treatment for effluent to achieve ZLD. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Consent to Establish for the Proposed 200 KLPD Ethanol Plant based on Grain and Power Generation Plant capacity 4.5 MW, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps till obtain Environmental Clearance from concern authority. 2. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards Compliance of Consent conditions & Environmental Clearance Conditions.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000140286	BASF India Pvt. Ltd. Plot No-12,13 Thane-Belapur Road, TTC Area, turbhe, Navi Mumbai Rabale	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of consent to establish for Technical Development laboratory(R&D) lab (1950 Sq. mtr) to develop new products and polyurethane blends with added features and carry out basic tests of the developed product for its suitability as per market requirement. Committee also taken into account the letter issued by MoEF & CC vide No. J-11013/24/2013-IA.II(I) dated 01/8/2014 to existing unit for non-requirement of Environmental Clearance for R&D activity as it involves small scale chemical synthesis (mg to g

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					scale) & purification techniques etc. Committee further noted that, existing ETP & STP proposed to utilize for expansion activity and Hazardous Waste will be disposed as per the provisions of Rule. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Consent to Establish for expansion activity by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall utilize existing Effluent Treatment Plant & Sewage Treatment Plant for effluent & sewage generated from expansion activity. 2. Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of H&OW Rule. 3. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000127266	DDPL GLOBAL INFRASTRUCTUR E PRIVATE LIMITED Survery No. – As per Annexure,. VASAI	APPROVED Revalidation Consent to Establish with Expansion	Commissioni ng of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for revalidation of consent to establish with expansion for Residential Cum Commercial Building Project for Total Plot Area- 6,02,500.0 sq.m and Total BUA- 455292.68 sq.m out of Total BUA-11,68,197.16 sq.m. With CI of 741.77 Crs. Committee also noted that PP has provided STP of total capacity 2959 CMD for existing buildings & propose to provide STP of capacity 3303 CMD for remain buildings. PP has provided OWC of capacity 600 kg & 1200 kg. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of revalidation of consent to establish with expansion for Pesidential Cum
					provided OWC of capacity 600 kg & 1200 kg.

Application	cation Industry name	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
Unique	_	grant of consent	granted	Remarks / Discussion
Number	•	· ·	Up to	
MPCB- CONSENT- 0000139561	ENT- Bhausaeb Thorat	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 11,68,197.16 sq.m. With CI of 741.77 Crs., by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of Environment Clearance & Consent to Establish conditions. Consent shall be issued after verification report from SRO. Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion of 3500 TCD Sugar with C.I. of Rs. 10 Crs. Committee also noted that Industry has Existing Sugar capacity is 5500 TCD & Board Consent valid upto 31-07-2022 and have applied for renewal of the same. Proposed ETP of capacity 1500 CMD and STP of 50 CMD and CPU of 1800 CMD. Committee further noted that existing JVS Sample of sugar ETP & outlet of CPU unit collected on 20-04-2022, 14-12-2021, 07-12-2021 are within limit. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish expansion for 3500 TCD sugar unit, by imposing following conditions: Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
MPCB- CONSENT- 0000140763	Sub Plot â€ [~] Dâ€ [™] bearing C. S. No. 7/1895, Byculla Division, Keshavrao	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of the project or 5 years whichever is	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for Expansion of Residential Construction project having Total Plot Area of 14,301.11 Sq.m and Total Construction Built-up Area of 1,39,181.68 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environment
CON	IS I	Sub Plot â€ [~] Dâ€ [™] bearing C. S. No. 7/1895, Byculla	Sub Plot  D' bearing C. S. No. 7/1895, Byculla Division, Keshavrao Khadye Marg, Consent to Establish for Expansion	SENT- D140763 Sub Plot â€~D' bearing C. S. No. 7/1895, Byculla Division, Keshavrao Khadye Marg, Sub Plot â€~D' Consent to Establish for Expansion Whichever is earlier.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Number	Mumbai.		Ορ το	 2 Nos of STP's and OWC. After due deliberation it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility. 2. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 40% of total available parking slots. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000143214	Karmayogi Ankushrao Tope Samarth Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd Ankushnagar 56,57,58,59,106,11 2 Ankushnagar Ambad	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish expansion for 2600 TCD sugar unit. Committee also note that Consent to operate grant on 09.04.2021 which is valid up to 31.07.2023. CI of Rs. 222.9297 Crs. Committee further noted that JVS of existing unit are within consented limit. Proposed expansion effluent is 100 CMD will be treated in existing ETP. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
				-	establish expansion for 2600 TCD sugar unit, by imposing following conditions:
					 Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000142117	Karmayogi Ankushrao Tope Samarth Sahakari	APPROVED Consent to Establish for	Commissioni ng of the project or 5	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish expansion for 100 KLPD molasses base distillery unit.
		Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.Ankushnagar Tq.Ambad Dist.Jalna	Expansion	years whichever is earlier.	Committee also noted that Consent to Operate dt: 07.05.2022 for 60 KLPD for molasses base distillery unit which is valid up to 31.08.2022.
		106,113.114,115 Ankushnagar Ambad			Committee further noted that PP proposed to provided MEE followed by incineration & for expansion activity.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish expansion for 100 KLPD molasses base distiller unit, by imposing following conditions:
					Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions.
15	MPCB- CONSENT-	MGM Hospital & Research Centre	APPROVED Combined	Commissioni ng of the	Committee noted that HCE has applied for Combined Consent to Establish Expansion & Authorization for Hospital- 60 Beds,
	0000140950	CBD Belapur	Consent & BMW Authorization, Consent to	project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Total Plot Area- 8433.29 Sq. Mtrs & Total Built up Area- 250.15 Sq. Mtrs. (for expansion)
			Establish for	Carner.	Committee also noted that HCE had has obtained CCA and

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
			Expansion		BMW authorization dated 30.07.2022 valid up to 30.04.2023. Treated in STP of capacity 50 CMD based on MBBR technology.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Combined Consent to Establish Expansion & Authorization for Hospital- 60 Beds, Total Plot Area- 8433.29 Sq. Mtrs & Total Built up Area-250.15 Sq. Mtrs. (For expansion), by imposing following conditions:
					HOE shall submit Bank Guarantee as per BG regime for Health Care Establishment.
					Health Care Establishment shall provide full-fledge ETP for treatment of trade effluent.
					HCE shall provide pre-treatment for yellow category waste.
16	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000008808	Mazda Colours Limited Plot No. 121/1,121/2, Dhatav MIDC	NOT APPROVED Amendment		Applied for amendment in existing Consent to Operate for following a. Inclusion of Ammonium Sulphate b. Change in disposal path of trade effluent c. Change in fuel consumption d. Removal of non-HW i.e. Coal Ash. After due deliberation, it was decided to send application to byproduct committee.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.
